From: Guzman, Richard /\’I {ZIYZ

To: Elkins, Scott
Subject: RE: Surry Fact Check - SOARCA
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 10:02:00 AM

| don't mind, but | probably won't have much to say other than what you already know from
our latest emails. That said, | have another meeting at 1:30p that may last an hour. | will
try to join your team meeting via bridgeline by 2p.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Elkins, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 9:58 AM
To: Guzman, Richard

Subject: RE: Surry Fact Check - SOARCA

Okay — thanks Rich. Would you mind if | put you on the agenda for a quick update on the
fact checks for the team at tomorrow’'s weekly SOARCA meeting?

From: Guzman, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 9:57 AM
To: Elkins, Scott

Cc: Cotton, Karen

Subject: RE: Surry Fact Check - SOARCA

Hi Scott,

Karen is in contact w/her Surry POC, and is waiting to hear back for an update. Our
understanding was that it would be completed by 4/30. We'll get back to you.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Elkins, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 7:10 AM
To: Cotton, Karen

Cc: Guzman, Richard

Subject: Surry Fact Check - SOARCA

Hi Karen,

Have we heard anything recently from Surry on their progress on the fact check of the
SOARCA documents?

Thanks, Scott
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